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MEMORANDUM 
 

TO: Mayor Lewis and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Gregg Guetschow, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Final Approval of Resolution 2017-15 
 
DATE: March 10, 2017 
 
During Council’s previous meeting, you discussed Resolution 2017-15 that would 
establish a schedule of street reconstruction and rehabilitation projects. During 
debate on the resolution two amendments to the motion approving the resolution 
were introduced. One, proposed by Council member Bahmer, failed. A second 
amendment proposed by Council member Ridge was approved.  
 
Unfortunately, I failed to adequately perform my duties as unofficial 
parliamentarian. As a consequence, no action was taken on the amended 
motion. 
 
Robert’s Rules of Order makes an allowance for such circumstances. It provides 
as follows: “If a question was pending at the time of adjournment , it is taken up 
as the first item under unfinished business…resuming the question at exactly 
where it was previously interrupted. “ 
 
Since we do not have a section of the agenda entitled “unfinished business,” I 
have placed this matter as the first item under “Expedited Resolutions and 
Ordinances.” I have rewritten Resolution 2017-15 to reflect the approved 
amendment. While it is anticipated that Council would take final action on this 
resolution, other amendments are in order. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-15 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE A STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT IN 

THE CITY OF CHARLOTTE FOR 2017  

BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby approve the following street 

improvement project and authorizes staff to commence actions necessary to 

undertaking said project: 

East Lovett Street from Cochran Avenue to Washington Street…2017 

 
 


